11/16/16 WebEx
SEWP V Overview /Tools In-Depth Session


Questions related to today’s presentation…

Answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar, along with the presentation slides, will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are the SDVOSB's certified in VIP (Veterans information page)? 
A: Yes, The Department of Veteran Affairs (VA) has verified the companies listed as SDVOSB in the Vendor Information Page (VIP) Database for VA procurement use. Please refer to the link below.
https://www.sewp.nasa.gov/agencies/VA/index.shtml
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can you use this to identify just SDVOSB's in Quote Request Tool?
A: Yes, using the Quote Request Tool, you can go under the Fair Opportunity section and select Group B SDVOSB under NAICS code 541519.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are VA IT staff required to use the SEWP contract? 
A: The SEWP Program Office cannot interpret other agency’s policies, so we would recommend you review information and Points of Contacts at VA by going to the Agency Specific menu and selecting VA.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: What do the different Groups represent? 
A: All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code); Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code); Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ. Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Market Research Tool, business size, business type, etc... Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Q: Are there any overlapping inside the groups?  For ex: Would one company be listed in Gp B and Gp D at the same time? 
A: There are contract holders that are included in more than one group.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can we see Cisco phones?
A: Unlike the traditional catalog-based contract where requests for products are based on what is available in a catalog, SEWP is a request-based contract vehicle where the catalog is based on customer requests. Therefore, there is no catalog to search.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: So to create a SEWP account, a Delegation of Procurement Authority (DPA) is not required?  Only thing required is a GOV email? 
A: A Government email address is acceptable.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Under the Provider Lookup, when viewing provider products, is there an additional search tool to search just for a specific product?
A: SEWP has a Market Research Tool (MRT) that can provide additional support. This tool allows you to perform a search by product or provider to assess the availability of items offered by Contract Holder (Groups) on SEWP, request the addition of providers and products to the contracts, and to generate an email RFI to SEWP Contract Holders. 

Q: Is there a limit to how many market researches we can request for any one product/service?  Also, does requesting a market research obligate us to that company? 
A: There is not a limit and there is no obligation.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can you search a part number without limiting the search to a provider? 
A: Yes, you may under step two of the MRT tool located under SEWP Tools.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: if I select few of providers for market research of a product and then create a requisition does it obligate me to provide all the providers quotes to our procurement office for further work towards issuance of PO?
A: Deselecting a Contract Holder may violate Fair Opportunity (FAR) requirements unless Fair Opportunity has been previously provided and documented, or the order is to be under $3,500. Please enter a reason. Once you receive quotes it is at your own discretion if you choose to update contract holders.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is there some way to identify and separate providers who appear in multiple groups without visually scanning the list?
A: No.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How to add a product for market research that is not in the list? 
A: As long as your requirements are within the scope of SEWP, you can send out a Request for Quote (RFQ) or a Request for Information (RFI) for the IT products/services you are looking to obtain. The Contract Holders will add the items to the contract based on your request and send you back a quote. You can then order the items based on the quote.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Why are the NAICS codes preset?  
A: NAICS codes are defined at the contract level and therefore the NAICS codes at the delivery order must match those of the contracts.  When submitting RFQs and placing orders against Contracts in Group A, use NAICS 334111; for RFQs and orders against Contracts in Groups B, C and D, use NAICS 541519.
Note that regardless of NAICS codes, the scope of each SEWP Contract is the same.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Will the NAICS codes be extended to include all others? 
A: Please see response to above question for clarification.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is SEWP V included in any reverse auction sites such as FedConnect or FedBid, or do RFQ's all have to be done within the SEWP V?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A: From the SEWP FAQ:
Am I restricted to obtaining quotes only through the SEWP Quote Request Tool?  
No, you can obtain your quotes through other methods. However, it is then your responsibility to assess the reasonableness of any additional fees, level of competition, compliance with Fair Opportunity, terms and conditions, price and availability verification, scope, etc., associated with quotes using other methods. Note that the SEWP Quote Request Tool is the only tool provided by the NASA SEWP Program Office for obtaining SEWP quotes. 
Use of the SEWP Quote Request Tool method for obtaining quotes automatically incorporates price reasonableness, scope and availability determination, Fair Opportunity compliance, Program level tracking and support, and display and flagging of issues at the contract, manufacturer and line item level, among other factors. 
See http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/info/ordering.shtml for specific SEWP ordering information.
Note: Orders created from quotes received from a method other than the SEWP Quote Request Tool will be delayed until the quoted items can be verified. Since this verification process is built into the Quote Request Tool, orders created from quotes obtained through the SEWP Quote Request Tool can be processed as soon as they are received.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: SEWP V is available to all departments?  If so, I assume we can write the actual order using our own procurement system?  I also assume SEWP V will need a copy of the order for tracking purposes? 
A: The SEWP contracts are for use by NASA, all Federal Agencies and approved support service Federal Agency contractors. The internal ordering process of each Agency varies. The process and accompanying forms for Purchase Requests (PRs) and Delivery Orders (DOs) issued against a SEWP contract are defined by the issuing Agency and not NASA SEWP. 
The typical process, however, is for an end-user to determine a requirement and generate a PR. The PR along with any necessary funding information is sent to that Agency’s procurement office, which results in the issuance of a DO. Any valid Federal Agency DO form and the associated Delivery Order number may be used. NASA SEWP does not issue DOs; these must be issued through the issuing Agency’s procurement office.
Some Agencies have special requirements for issuing IT Delivery Orders. It is the Issuing Agency’s Contracting Officer’s (CO’s/KO’s) responsibility to be aware of any Agency-specific policies regarding issuing orders via existing contract vehicles and Government-Wide Acquisition Contracts. 
SEWP Delivery Orders must be routed to the NASA SEWP Program Office either via fax at 301-286-0317 or sewporders@sewp.nasa.gov. Do not forward orders directly to a Contract Holder. Contract Holders may only accept Delivery Orders through the NASA SEWP Program Office and the orders must have an assigned SEWP tracking number, referred to as an STN (SEWP Tracking Number). The SEWP fax cover sheet, or similar form providing contact information, should accompany all orders.
The processing time is typically less than one business day between the receipt of a Delivery Order at the NASA SEWP Program Office and delivery of the order to the appropriate Contract Holder. If an order cannot be processed due to incomplete or incorrect information, both the issuing CO and the Contract Holder will be contacted by a member of the NASA SEWP Customer Service staff. When an order is processed, e-mail confirmation is sent to the issuing CO upon request.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: When submitting for a quote.  Can you send the response time to 1 day or is it defaulted to be set for 5 business days.
A: SEWP QRT default is 5 business days, however the minimum time it can be open for is 1 business day   in order to post a RFQ.

Q: VA requires that we go to SDVOSB first how would that work with the catalog? 
A: You can filter the catalog to only display SDVOSB’s.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: What is the process for issuing modifications on an existing SEWP delivery order? 
A: SEWP has the ability to be used for Delivery Orders with Options (DOWOs) and along with the Fair Opportunity procedures in FAR Part 16.505(b), some of the functionality related to Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs) can be applied to the SEWP process. This functionality is as follows:
If an Agency has a requirement to purchase a set of known in-scope products/solutions, a Request for Quote (RFQ) can be submitted using the Fair Opportunity guidelines to one or more SEWP Contract Groups. The Agency may award one or more Delivery Orders based on the quotes received. The initial base Delivery Order would establish the products/solutions and pricing for those items. The maximum time for the existence of this order and any instructions for exercising options per the original quote and initial Delivery Order should be noted in the initial order. The base and option years shall not exceed 5 years in duration. Agency officials may then follow the procedures as stated in the base Delivery Order to place orders against the initial quote. Any substantive change to the initial quote and subsequent base Delivery Order, such as increasing the scope of products/solutions quoted, would require a renewed quoting and ordering cycle including issuing a new RFQ following Fair Opportunity procedures. The actual usage and set-up of the base Delivery Order is the Issuing Contracting Officer's responsibility. Typically, the base order is set up with an initial Delivery Order listing the products/solutions and prices. Subsequent Delivery Orders are issued options as modifications against the base order.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: If there is a default of the 5 business days.  Is there a way to inform this is urgent? 
A: The requirement can be marked Urgent by stating in Description and Summary fields. The minimum time a requirement has to be open is 1 business day.


Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

